

# ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

OF THE

~~FIRST EVANGELICAL REFORMED CHURCH OF DETROIT, MICHIGAN.~~

~~THE DETROIT, MICHIGAN~~  
We, the undersigned, being of full age, and desiring to become incorporated under the provisions of Act No. 209 of the Public Acts of Michigan for 1897, as amended, entitled "An act to revise, amend and consolidate the laws for the incorporation of churches, religious societies, church and Sunday schools, church societies and other societies for the purpose of diffusing moral or religious knowledge," do hereby make, execute and adopt the following articles of association, to-wit:

## ARTICLE I.

The name by which said corporation is to be known in law, is First Evangelical  
Reformed Church of Detroit.

## ARTICLE II.

The purpose or purposes for which it is formed, are as follows: To supply its  
members with the preaching of the Gospel and with the Holy Sacrament.

## ARTICLE III.

The term of existence of this proposed corporation is fixed at thirty years, from the date of these articles.

ARTICLE IV.

The names of the persons associating in the first instance and their respective residences, are as follows:

NAMES.	RESIDENCE.
Pastor Carl F. Heyl	412 Chene Street, Detroit, Michigan.
<del>Ernest Kaminski</del>	<del>780 Leland Street</del>
Fred M. Pasbender	787 Rohms Ave., Detroit, Michigan.
William Marquardt	1814 Lafayette Ave. W., " "
F. W. Renter	1261 Seminole Ave., " "
Albert Eder	787 Rohms Ave., " "
Samuel Pandrich	146 Shippert Ave., " "
William Suss	688 Belvidere Ave., " "
Ernest Kaminski	780 Leland Street, " "

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, We, the parties hereby associating, have hereunto subscribed  
our names this 27<sup>th</sup> day of September A. D. 1917.

NAMES

NAMES

Carl F. Heyl, Pastor.

Fred M Fasbender

Wm Marquardt

F. W. Renter

Albert Eder

Samuel Fandrich

William Suss

Ernst Kaminski

STATE OF MICHIGAN,

County of Wayne } ss.

On this 27<sup>th</sup> day of September A. D. 1917,

before me, a Notary Public in and for said County, personally appeared

Pastor Carl F. Heyl, Fred M. Fasbender,

William Marquardt, F. W. Renter, Albert Eder, Samuel Fandrich,

William Suss, Ernest Kaminski.

known to me to be the persons named in, and who executed the foregoing instrument, and severally  
acknowledged that they executed the same freely and for the intents and purposes therein mentioned.

My commission expires

Nov. 7<sup>th</sup>

Fritz Hailer  
Notary Public, Wayne County, Michigan  
1917.

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION  
OF THE  
FIRST EVANGELICAL REFORMED  
CHURCH OF DETROIT, MICHIGAN.

Under Act No. 209, Public Acts 1897, as amended.

(This book prepared and furnished by Secretary of State.)

OCT 4 1917  
*[Signature]*

ACT NO. 209, P. A. 1897, AS LAST AMENDED BY  
ACT 153, P. A. 1913.

AN ACT to revise, amend and consolidate the laws for the incorporation of churches, religious societies, church and Sunday schools, church societies and other societies for the purpose of diffusing moral or religious knowledge.

SECTION 1. *The People of the State of Michigan enact* That it shall be lawful for any five or more persons of full age to become incorporated as a church, religious society, Sunday school or other society for the purpose of diffusing moral or religious knowledge by complying with the following conditions: by complying

Sec. 2. The articles of association shall be executed in triplicate and deposited with the Secretary of State. One of such triplicate copies shall be retained by such corporation, one copy shall be filed in the office of the register of deeds of the county where such corporation is formed and one copy shall be filed in the office of the Secretary of State.

Sec. 3. The articles of association of any such corporation shall state the purpose for which such society is incorporated, the name of the corporation, the period for which it is incorporated and the names and places of residence of each of the persons associating in the first instance.

Sec. 4. The persons forming such corporations shall adopt by-laws, and execute and acknowledge them in the same manner as the articles of association above provided for, and such by-laws shall, within ninety days after the filing of the articles of association, be recorded in the office of the register of deeds of the county where such corporation is to hold its regular meetings. Such by-laws shall prescribe the qualifications of members; the manner in which they shall be admitted, suspended or expelled; the number and official titles of the persons or persons who shall control the temporal affairs of the corporation; their term of office; the manner of election and removal from office; the manner of official holding of office; the manner of calling and holding meetings; and the number of members constituting a quorum; how far the corporation shall be subject to the control of any other corporation, which corporation shall be named; the manner and condition under which property, both real and personal, may be acquired, held and disposed of; and such other by-laws as may be deemed necessary for the management of the affairs of such corporation. In the event that such by-laws are not made and filed within said period of ninety days, the corporate existence shall terminate and the corporation shall be dissolved.

Sec. 5. The corporate existence shall terminate and the corporation shall be dissolved if the corporation shall have no power to acquire property or enforce covenants, amended or repealed, but no such alteration, amendment or repeal shall be effective until a copy thereof duly certified under the seal of the corporation to be such by the officer or officers having official custody of such seal shall be recorded in the same manner that the original by-laws were recorded. The articles of association may likewise be amended at any meeting of the members of the corporation called for that purpose pursuant to the by-laws, by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members present at such meeting, and it shall be the duty of the person or persons controlling the temporal

affairs of the corporation to make, sign and acknowledge in the same manner that the original articles of association were made, signed and acknowledged, triplicate copies of any amendments, and the original articles of association and a copy of the seal for the meeting at which such amendments were made, the number of members present at such meeting, the number of members voting in favor of the amendment and a copy of the amendment; and it shall be the further duty of the same person or persons to cause two of such copies to be filed in the same manner that the original articles of association were filed, and upon such filing and not until then the amendment shall be effective.

Sec. 6. Every such corporation shall adopt a corporate seal, may use and be sued, may acquire personal estate by gift, purchase or bequest, and may apply the same or any part thereof to the purchase of real estate, and may acquire real estate by gift, purchase or mortgage for the purpose of having and holding land and buildings for its own use and occupancy, including, if the corporation be a church or religious society, a pastor's residence, a church cemetery, church and Sunday school buildings and grounds and other church society buildings and grounds, and may sell or mortgage such real estate, and the corporation, if a church or religious society, shall have and enjoy all the rights, privileges and immunities, so far as any church cemetery owned by it is concerned, which corporations organized to establish and maintain such cemeteries have and enjoy under the laws of Michigan.

Sec. 7. Any corporation organized under this act may receive gifts or bequests of personal estate, and may invest the same and use the revenues derived therefrom for the lawful purposes of the corporation; and may acquire real estate by gift, devise or bequest, to enhance the revenues of the corporation, but such real estate so received shall be sold within six years from the time it becomes the property of the corporation, and the proceeds derived from such sale shall be invested in the same manner as if the original bequest had been in money.

Sec. 8. Any corporation organized under the provisions of any act amendatory of this act shall be deemed a corporation and shall be subject to the provisions of this act. Any corporation organized under the provisions of any act amendatory of this act shall be deemed a corporation and shall be subject to the provisions of this act. Any corporation organized under the provisions of any act amendatory of this act shall be deemed a corporation and shall be subject to the provisions of this act.

Sec. 9. Any corporation organized under the provisions of any act amendatory of this act shall be deemed a corporation and shall be subject to the provisions of this act. Any corporation organized under the provisions of any act amendatory of this act shall be deemed a corporation and shall be subject to the provisions of this act. Any corporation organized under the provisions of any act amendatory of this act shall be deemed a corporation and shall be subject to the provisions of this act.

tion are filed under this act; and upon such filing the corporate existence of such corporation shall be extended for the period of one year, and shall be extended by the filing of a copy of the seal for the meeting at which the original corporation shall be organized by law be owned and possessed by the reorganized corporation, and the reorganized corporation shall have all the rights and privileges which a corporation originally organized under this act possesses, and the corporate identity of the association shall remain unchanged. In the event that the original corporation was not organized under this act, it shall be the further duty of the corporation to make by-laws covering the matters described in section four of this act, and to cause a copy thereof to be certified under the official seal of the corporation by the officer or officers having official custody of such seal, and to file such certified copy to be recorded in the same manner as the original articles of association, and the failure so to do shall suspend the corporate existence of the corporation, after the expiration of said period of ninety days, until this provision is complied with to the extent that such corporation shall have no power to acquire property or enforce contracts.

Sec. 8. Whenever any number of churches or other corporations organized for the purposes enumerated in this act desire to unite in a central organization for the accomplishment of any such purpose they may become incorporated by severally adopting at meetings specially called for the purpose, resolutions expressing their desire to become members of such corporation; and by filing in the office of the Secretary of State duly attested copies of such resolutions together with a copy of their articles of association and by-laws shall conform to the provisions of sections five and four of this act so far as such provisions can be made applicable to such corporation.

Sec. 9. Corporations organized under section eight of this act may hold real, personal and personal property subject to the provisions of sections five and six of this act.

Sec. 10. All churches, religious societies, Sunday schools or other societies for the purpose of diffusing moral or religious knowledge hereafter incorporated shall be incorporated under this act.

Sec. 11. Chapters one hundred seventy, one hundred seventy-one, one hundred seventy-two, one hundred seventy-three, one hundred seventy-four, one hundred seventy-five, one hundred seventy-six, one hundred seventy-seven, one hundred seventy-eight, one hundred seventy-nine, one hundred eighty, one hundred eighty-one, one hundred eighty-two, one hundred eighty-three, one hundred eighty-four, one hundred eighty-five, one hundred eighty-six, one hundred eighty-seven, one hundred eighty-eight, one hundred eighty-nine, one hundred ninety, one hundred ninety-one, one hundred ninety-two, one hundred ninety-three, one hundred ninety-four, one hundred ninety-five, one hundred ninety-six, one hundred ninety-seven, one hundred ninety-eight, one hundred ninety-nine, two hundred, two hundred one, two hundred two, two hundred three, two hundred four, two hundred five, two hundred six, two hundred seven, two hundred eight, two hundred nine, two hundred ten, two hundred eleven, two hundred twelve, two hundred thirteen, two hundred fourteen, two hundred fifteen, two hundred sixteen, two hundred seventeen, two hundred eighteen, two hundred nineteen, two hundred twenty, two hundred twenty-one, two hundred twenty-two, two hundred twenty-three, two hundred twenty-four, two hundred twenty-five, two hundred twenty-six, two hundred twenty-seven, two hundred twenty-eight, two hundred twenty-nine, two hundred thirty, two hundred thirty-one, two hundred thirty-two, two hundred thirty-three, two hundred thirty-four, two hundred thirty-five, two hundred thirty-six, two hundred thirty-seven, two hundred thirty-eight, two hundred thirty-nine, two hundred forty, two hundred forty-one, two hundred forty-two, two hundred forty-three, two hundred forty-four, two hundred forty-five, two hundred forty-six, two hundred forty-seven, two hundred forty-eight, two hundred forty-nine, two hundred fifty, two hundred fifty-one, two hundred fifty-two, two hundred fifty-three, two hundred fifty-four, two hundred fifty-five, two hundred fifty-six, two hundred fifty-seven, two hundred fifty-eight, two hundred fifty-nine, two hundred sixty, two hundred sixty-one, two hundred sixty-two, two hundred sixty-three, two hundred sixty-four, two hundred sixty-five, two hundred sixty-six, two hundred sixty-seven, two hundred sixty-eight, two hundred sixty-nine, two hundred seventy, two hundred seventy-one, two hundred seventy-two, two hundred seventy-three, two hundred seventy-four, two hundred seventy-five, two hundred seventy-six, two hundred seventy-seven, two hundred seventy-eight, two hundred seventy-nine, two hundred eighty, two hundred eighty-one, two hundred eighty-two, two hundred eighty-three, two hundred eighty-four, two hundred eighty-five, two hundred eighty-six, two hundred eighty-seven, two hundred eighty-eight, two hundred eighty-nine, two hundred ninety, two hundred ninety-one, two hundred ninety-two, two hundred ninety-three, two hundred ninety-four, two hundred ninety-five, two hundred ninety-six, two hundred ninety-seven, two hundred ninety-eight, two hundred ninety-nine, three hundred, three hundred one, three hundred two, three hundred three, three hundred four, three hundred five, three hundred six, three hundred seven, three hundred eight, three hundred nine, three hundred ten, three hundred eleven, three hundred twelve, three hundred thirteen, three hundred fourteen, three hundred fifteen, three hundred sixteen, three hundred seventeen, three hundred eighteen, three hundred nineteen, three hundred twenty, three hundred twenty-one, three hundred twenty-two, three hundred twenty-three, three hundred twenty-four, three hundred twenty-five, three hundred twenty-six, three hundred twenty-seven, three hundred twenty-eight, three hundred twenty-nine, three hundred thirty, three hundred thirty-one, three hundred thirty-two, three hundred thirty-three, three hundred thirty-four, three hundred thirty-five, three hundred thirty-six, three hundred thirty-seven, three hundred thirty-eight, three hundred thirty-nine, three hundred forty, three hundred forty-one, three hundred forty-two, three hundred forty-three, three hundred forty-four, three hundred forty-five, three hundred forty-six, three hundred forty-seven, three hundred forty-eight, three hundred forty-nine, three hundred fifty, three hundred fifty-one, three hundred fifty-two, three hundred fifty-three, three hundred fifty-four, three hundred fifty-five, three hundred fifty-six, three hundred fifty-seven, three hundred fifty-eight, three hundred fifty-nine, three hundred sixty, three hundred sixty-one, three hundred sixty-two, three hundred sixty-three, three hundred sixty-four, three hundred sixty-five, three hundred sixty-six, three hundred sixty-seven, three hundred sixty-eight, three hundred sixty-nine, three hundred seventy, three hundred seventy-one, three hundred seventy-two, three hundred seventy-three, three hundred seventy-four, three hundred seventy-five, three hundred seventy-six, three hundred seventy-seven, three hundred seventy-eight, three hundred seventy-nine, three hundred eighty, three hundred eighty-one, three hundred eighty-two, three hundred eighty-three, three hundred eighty-four, three hundred eighty-five, three hundred eighty-six, three hundred eighty-seven, three hundred eighty-eight, three hundred eighty-nine, three hundred ninety, three hundred ninety-one, three hundred ninety-two, three hundred ninety-three, three hundred ninety-four, three hundred ninety-five, three hundred ninety-six, three hundred ninety-seven, three hundred ninety-eight, three hundred ninety-nine, four hundred, four hundred one, four hundred two, four hundred three, four hundred four, four hundred five, four hundred six, four hundred seven, four hundred eight, four hundred nine, four hundred ten, four hundred eleven, four hundred twelve, four hundred thirteen, four hundred fourteen, four hundred fifteen, four hundred sixteen, four hundred seventeen, four hundred eighteen, four hundred nineteen, four hundred twenty, four hundred twenty-one, four hundred twenty-two, four hundred twenty-three, four hundred twenty-four, four hundred twenty-five, four hundred twenty-six, four hundred twenty-seven, four hundred twenty-eight, four hundred twenty-nine, four hundred thirty, four hundred thirty-one, four hundred thirty-two, four hundred thirty-three, four hundred thirty-four, four hundred thirty-five, four hundred thirty-six, four hundred thirty-seven, four hundred thirty-eight, four hundred thirty-nine, four hundred forty, four hundred forty-one, four hundred forty-two, four hundred forty-three, four hundred forty-four, four hundred forty-five, four hundred forty-six, four hundred forty-seven, four hundred forty-eight, four hundred forty-nine, four hundred fifty, four hundred fifty-one, four hundred fifty-two, four hundred fifty-three, four hundred fifty-four, four hundred fifty-five, four hundred fifty-six, four hundred fifty-seven, four hundred fifty-eight, four hundred fifty-nine, four hundred sixty, four hundred sixty-one, four hundred sixty-two, four hundred sixty-three, four hundred sixty-four, four hundred sixty-five, four hundred sixty-six, four hundred sixty-seven, four hundred sixty-eight, four hundred sixty-nine, four hundred seventy, four hundred seventy-one, four hundred seventy-two, four hundred seventy-three, four hundred seventy-four, four hundred seventy-five, four hundred seventy-six, four hundred seventy-seven, four hundred seventy-eight, four hundred seventy-nine, four hundred eighty, four hundred eighty-one, four hundred eighty-two, four hundred eighty-three, four hundred eighty-four, four hundred eighty-five, four hundred eighty-six, four hundred eighty-seven, four hundred eighty-eight, four hundred eighty-nine, four hundred ninety, four hundred ninety-one, four hundred ninety-two, four hundred ninety-three, four hundred ninety-four, four hundred ninety-five, four hundred ninety-six, four hundred ninety-seven, four hundred ninety-eight, four hundred ninety-nine, five hundred, five hundred one, five hundred two, five hundred three, five hundred four, five hundred five, five hundred six, five hundred seven, five hundred eight, five hundred nine, five hundred ten, five hundred eleven, five hundred twelve, five hundred thirteen, five hundred fourteen, five hundred fifteen, five hundred sixteen, five hundred seventeen, five hundred eighteen, five hundred nineteen, five hundred twenty, five hundred twenty-one, five hundred twenty-two, five hundred twenty-three, five hundred twenty-four, five hundred twenty-five, five hundred twenty-six, five hundred twenty-seven, five hundred twenty-eight, five hundred twenty-nine, five hundred thirty, five hundred thirty-one, five hundred thirty-two, five hundred thirty-three, five hundred thirty-four, five hundred thirty-five, five hundred thirty-six, five hundred thirty-seven, five hundred thirty-eight, five hundred thirty-nine, five hundred forty, five hundred forty-one, five hundred forty-two, five hundred forty-three, five hundred forty-four, five hundred forty-five, five hundred forty-six, five hundred forty-seven, five hundred forty-eight, five hundred forty-nine, five hundred fifty, five hundred fifty-one, five hundred fifty-two, five hundred fifty-three, five hundred fifty-four, five hundred fifty-five, five hundred fifty-six, five hundred fifty-seven, five hundred fifty-eight, five hundred fifty-nine, five hundred sixty, five hundred sixty-one, five hundred sixty-two, five hundred sixty-three, five hundred sixty-four, five hundred sixty-five, five hundred sixty-six, five hundred sixty-seven, five hundred sixty-eight, five hundred sixty-nine, five hundred seventy, five hundred seventy-one, five hundred seventy-two, five hundred seventy-three, five hundred seventy-four, five hundred seventy-five, five hundred seventy-six, five hundred seventy-seven, five hundred seventy-eight, five hundred seventy-nine, five hundred eighty, five hundred eighty-one,
five hundred eighty-two, five hundred eighty-three, five hundred eighty-four, five hundred eighty-five, five hundred eighty-six, five hundred eighty-seven, five hundred eighty-eight, five hundred eighty-nine, five hundred ninety, five hundred ninety-one, five hundred ninety-two, five hundred ninety-three, five hundred ninety-four, five hundred ninety-five, five hundred ninety-six, five hundred ninety-seven, five hundred ninety-eight, five hundred ninety-nine, six hundred, six hundred one, six hundred two, six hundred three, six hundred four, six hundred five, six hundred six, six hundred seven, six hundred eight, six hundred nine, six hundred ten, six hundred eleven, six hundred twelve, six hundred thirteen, six hundred fourteen, six hundred fifteen, six hundred sixteen, six hundred seventeen, six hundred eighteen, six hundred nineteen, six hundred twenty, six hundred twenty-one, six hundred twenty-two, six hundred twenty-three, six hundred twenty-four, six hundred twenty-five, six hundred twenty-six, six hundred twenty-seven, six hundred twenty-eight, six hundred twenty-nine, six hundred thirty, six hundred thirty-one, six hundred thirty-two, six hundred thirty-three, six hundred thirty-four, six hundred thirty-five, six hundred thirty-six, six hundred thirty-seven, six hundred thirty-eight, six hundred thirty-nine, six hundred forty, six hundred forty-one, six hundred forty-two, six hundred forty-three, six hundred forty-four, six hundred forty-five, six hundred forty-six, six hundred forty-seven, six hundred forty-eight, six hundred forty-nine, six hundred fifty, six hundred fifty-one, six hundred fifty-two, six hundred fifty-three, six hundred fifty-four, six hundred fifty-five, six hundred fifty-six, six hundred fifty-seven, six hundred fifty-eight, six hundred fifty-nine, six hundred sixty, six hundred sixty-one, six hundred sixty-two, six hundred sixty-three, six hundred sixty-four, six hundred sixty-five, six hundred sixty-six, six hundred sixty-seven, six hundred sixty-eight, six hundred sixty-nine, six hundred seventy, six hundred seventy-one, six hundred seventy-two, six hundred seventy-three, six hundred seventy-four, six hundred seventy-five, six hundred seventy-six, six hundred seventy-seven, six hundred seventy-eight, six hundred seventy-nine, six hundred eighty, six hundred eighty-one, six hundred eighty-two, six hundred eighty-three, six hundred eighty-four, six hundred eighty-five, six hundred eighty-six, six hundred eighty-seven, six hundred eighty-eight, six hundred eighty-nine, six hundred ninety, six hundred ninety-one, six hundred ninety-two, six hundred ninety-three, six hundred ninety-four, six hundred ninety-five, six hundred ninety-six, six hundred ninety-seven, six hundred ninety-eight, six hundred ninety-nine, seven hundred, seven hundred one, seven hundred two, seven hundred three, seven hundred four, seven hundred five, seven hundred six, seven hundred seven, seven hundred eight, seven hundred nine, seven hundred ten, seven hundred eleven, seven hundred twelve, seven hundred thirteen, seven hundred fourteen, seven hundred fifteen, seven hundred sixteen, seven hundred seventeen, seven hundred eighteen, seven hundred nineteen, seven hundred twenty, seven hundred twenty-one, seven hundred twenty-two, seven hundred twenty-three, seven hundred twenty-four, seven hundred twenty-five, seven hundred twenty-six, seven hundred twenty-seven, seven hundred twenty-eight, seven hundred twenty-nine, seven hundred thirty, seven hundred thirty-one, seven hundred thirty-two, seven hundred thirty-three, seven hundred thirty-four, seven hundred thirty-five, seven hundred thirty-six, seven hundred thirty-seven, seven hundred thirty-eight, seven hundred thirty-nine, seven hundred forty, seven hundred forty-one, seven hundred forty-two, seven hundred forty-three, seven hundred forty-four, seven hundred forty-five, seven hundred forty-six, seven hundred forty-seven, seven hundred forty-eight, seven hundred forty-nine, seven hundred fifty, seven hundred fifty-one, seven hundred fifty-two, seven hundred fifty-three, seven hundred fifty-four, seven hundred fifty-five, seven hundred fifty-six, seven hundred fifty-seven, seven hundred fifty-eight, seven hundred fifty-nine, seven hundred sixty, seven hundred sixty-one, seven hundred sixty-two, seven hundred sixty-three, seven hundred sixty-four, seven hundred sixty-five, seven hundred sixty-six, seven hundred sixty-seven, seven hundred sixty-eight, seven hundred sixty-nine, seven hundred seventy, seven hundred seventy-one, seven hundred seventy-two, seven hundred seventy-three, seven hundred seventy-four, seven hundred seventy-five, seven hundred seventy-six, seven hundred seventy-seven, seven hundred seventy-eight, seven hundred seventy-nine, seven hundred eighty, seven hundred eighty-one, seven hundred eighty-two, seven hundred eighty-three, seven hundred eighty-four, seven hundred eighty-five, seven hundred eighty-six, seven hundred eighty-seven, seven hundred eighty-eight, seven hundred eighty-nine, seven hundred ninety, seven hundred ninety-one, seven hundred ninety-two, seven hundred ninety-three, seven hundred ninety-four, seven hundred ninety-five, seven hundred ninety-six, seven hundred ninety-seven, seven hundred ninety-eight, seven hundred ninety-nine, eight hundred, eight hundred one, eight hundred two, eight hundred three, eight hundred four, eight hundred five, eight hundred six, eight hundred seven, eight hundred eight, eight hundred nine, eight hundred ten, eight hundred eleven, eight hundred twelve, eight hundred thirteen, eight hundred fourteen, eight hundred fifteen, eight hundred sixteen, eight hundred seventeen, eight hundred eighteen, eight hundred nineteen, eight hundred twenty, eight hundred twenty-one, eight hundred twenty-two, eight hundred twenty-three, eight hundred twenty-four, eight hundred twenty-five, eight hundred twenty-six, eight hundred twenty-seven, eight hundred twenty-eight, eight hundred twenty-nine, eight hundred thirty, eight hundred thirty-one, eight hundred thirty-two, eight hundred thirty-three, eight hundred thirty-four, eight hundred thirty-five, eight hundred thirty-six, eight hundred thirty-seven, eight hundred thirty-eight, eight hundred thirty-nine, eight hundred forty, eight hundred forty-one, eight hundred forty-two, eight hundred forty-three, eight hundred forty-four, eight hundred forty-five, eight hundred forty-six, eight hundred forty-seven, eight hundred forty-eight, eight hundred forty-nine, eight hundred fifty, eight hundred fifty-one, eight hundred fifty-two, eight hundred fifty-three, eight hundred fifty-four, eight hundred fifty-five, eight hundred fifty-six, eight hundred fifty-seven, eight hundred fifty-eight, eight hundred fifty-nine, eight hundred sixty, eight hundred sixty-one, eight hundred sixty-two, eight hundred sixty-three, eight hundred sixty-four, eight hundred sixty-five, eight hundred sixty-six, eight hundred sixty-seven, eight hundred sixty-eight, eight hundred sixty-nine, eight hundred seventy, eight hundred seventy-one, eight hundred seventy-two, eight hundred seventy-three, eight hundred seventy-four, eight hundred seventy-five, eight hundred seventy-six, eight hundred seventy-seven, eight hundred seventy-eight, eight hundred seventy-nine, eight hundred eighty, eight hundred eighty-one, eight hundred eighty-two, eight hundred eighty-three, eight hundred eighty-four, eight hundred eighty-five, eight hundred eighty-six, eight hundred eighty-seven, eight hundred eighty-eight, eight hundred eighty-nine, eight hundred ninety, eight hundred ninety-one, eight hundred ninety-two, eight hundred ninety-three, eight hundred ninety-four, eight hundred ninety-five, eight hundred ninety-six, eight hundred ninety-seven, eight hundred ninety-eight, eight hundred ninety-nine, nine hundred, nine hundred one, nine hundred two, nine hundred three, nine hundred four, nine hundred five, nine hundred six, nine hundred seven, nine hundred eight, nine hundred nine, nine hundred ten, nine hundred eleven, nine hundred twelve, nine hundred thirteen, nine hundred fourteen, nine hundred fifteen, nine hundred sixteen, nine hundred seventeen, nine hundred eighteen, nine hundred nineteen, nine hundred twenty, nine hundred twenty-one, nine hundred twenty-two, nine hundred twenty-three, nine hundred twenty-four, nine hundred twenty-five, nine hundred twenty-six, nine hundred twenty-seven, nine hundred twenty-eight, nine hundred twenty-nine, nine hundred thirty, nine hundred thirty-one, nine hundred thirty-two, nine hundred thirty-three, nine hundred thirty-four, nine hundred thirty-five, nine hundred thirty-six, nine hundred thirty-seven, nine hundred thirty-eight, nine hundred thirty-nine, nine hundred forty, nine hundred forty-one, nine hundred forty-two, nine hundred forty-three, nine hundred forty-four, nine hundred forty-five, nine hundred forty-six, nine hundred forty-seven, nine hundred forty-eight, nine hundred forty-nine, nine hundred fifty, nine hundred fifty-one, nine hundred fifty-two, nine hundred fifty-three, nine hundred fifty-four, nine hundred fifty-five, nine hundred fifty-six, nine hundred fifty-seven, nine hundred fifty-eight, nine hundred fifty-nine, nine hundred sixty, nine hundred sixty-one, nine hundred sixty-two, nine hundred sixty-three, nine hundred sixty-four, nine hundred sixty-five, nine hundred sixty-six, nine hundred sixty-seven, nine hundred sixty-eight, nine hundred sixty-nine, nine hundred seventy, nine hundred seventy-one, nine hundred seventy-two, nine hundred seventy-three, nine hundred seventy-four, nine hundred seventy-five, nine hundred seventy-six, nine hundred seventy-seven, nine hundred seventy-eight, nine hundred seventy-nine, nine hundred eighty, nine hundred eighty-one, nine hundred eighty-two, nine hundred eighty-three, nine hundred eighty-four, nine hundred eighty-five, nine hundred eighty-six, nine hundred eighty-seven, nine hundred eighty-eight, nine hundred
eighty-nine, nine hundred ninety, nine hundred ninety-one, nine hundred ninety-two, nine hundred ninety-three, nine hundred ninety-four, nine hundred ninety-five, nine hundred ninety-six, nine hundred ninety-seven, nine hundred ninety-eight, nine hundred ninety-nine, one thousand, one thousand one, one thousand two, one thousand three, one thousand four, one thousand five, one thousand six, one thousand seven, one thousand eight, one thousand nine, one thousand ten, one thousand eleven, one thousand twelve, one thousand thirteen, one thousand fourteen, one thousand fifteen, one thousand sixteen, one thousand seventeen, one thousand eighteen, one thousand nineteen, one thousand twenty, one thousand twenty-one, one thousand twenty-two, one thousand twenty-three, one thousand twenty-four, one thousand twenty-five, one thousand twenty-six, one thousand twenty-seven, one thousand twenty-eight, one thousand twenty-nine, one thousand thirty, one thousand thirty-one, one thousand thirty-two, one thousand thirty-three, one thousand thirty-four, one thousand thirty-five, one thousand thirty-six, one thousand thirty-seven, one thousand thirty-eight, one thousand thirty-nine, one thousand forty, one thousand forty-one, one thousand forty-two, one thousand forty-three, one thousand forty-four, one thousand forty-five, one thousand forty-six, one thousand forty-seven, one thousand forty-eight, one thousand forty-nine, one thousand fifty, one thousand fifty-one, one thousand fifty-two, one thousand fifty-three, one thousand fifty-four, one thousand fifty-five, one thousand fifty-six, one thousand fifty-seven, one thousand fifty-eight, one thousand fifty-nine, one thousand sixty, one thousand sixty-one, one thousand sixty-two, one thousand sixty-three, one thousand sixty-four, one thousand sixty-five, one thousand sixty-six, one thousand sixty-seven, one thousand sixty-eight, one thousand sixty-nine, one thousand seventy, one thousand seventy-one, one thousand seventy-two, one thousand seventy-three, one thousand seventy-four, one thousand seventy-five, one thousand seventy-six, one thousand seventy-seven, one thousand seventy-eight, one thousand seventy-nine, one thousand eighty, one thousand eighty-one, one thousand eighty-two, one thousand eighty-three, one thousand eighty-four, one thousand eighty-five, one thousand eighty-six, one thousand eighty-seven, one thousand eighty-eight, one thousand eighty-nine, one thousand ninety, one thousand ninety-one, one thousand ninety-two, one thousand ninety-three, one thousand ninety-four, one thousand ninety-five, one thousand ninety-six, one thousand ninety-seven, one thousand ninety-eight, one thousand ninety-nine, two thousand, two thousand one, two thousand two, two thousand three, two thousand four, two thousand five, two thousand six, two thousand seven, two thousand eight, two thousand nine, two thousand ten, two thousand eleven, two thousand twelve, two thousand thirteen, two thousand fourteen, two thousand fifteen, two thousand sixteen, two thousand seventeen, two thousand eighteen, two thousand nineteen, two thousand twenty, two thousand twenty-one, two thousand twenty-two, two thousand twenty-three, two thousand twenty-four, two thousand twenty-five, two thousand twenty-six, two thousand twenty-seven, two thousand twenty-eight, two thousand twenty-nine, two thousand thirty, two thousand thirty-one, two thousand thirty-two, two thousand thirty-three, two thousand thirty-four, two thousand thirty-five, two thousand thirty-six, two thousand thirty-seven, two thousand thirty-eight, two thousand thirty-nine, two thousand forty, two thousand forty-one, two thousand forty-two, two thousand forty-three, two thousand forty-four, two thousand forty-five, two thousand forty-six, two thousand forty-seven, two thousand forty-eight, two thousand forty-nine, two thousand fifty, two thousand fifty-one, two thousand fifty-two, two thousand fifty-three, two thousand fifty-four, two thousand fifty-five, two thousand fifty-six, two thousand fifty-seven, two thousand fifty-eight, two thousand fifty-nine, two thousand sixty, two thousand sixty-one, two thousand sixty-two, two thousand sixty-three, two thousand sixty-four, two thousand sixty-five, two thousand sixty-six, two thousand sixty-seven, two thousand sixty-eight, two thousand sixty-nine, two thousand seventy, two thousand seventy-one, two thousand seventy-two, two thousand seventy-three, two thousand seventy-four, two thousand seventy-five, two thousand seventy-six, two thousand seventy-seven, two thousand seventy-eight, two thousand seventy-nine, two thousand eighty, two thousand eighty-one, two thousand eighty-two, two thousand eighty-three, two thousand eighty-four, two thousand eighty-five, two thousand eighty-six, two thousand eighty-seven, two thousand eighty-eight, two thousand eighty-nine, two thousand ninety, two thousand ninety-one, two thousand ninety-two, two thousand ninety-three, two thousand ninety-four, two thousand ninety-five, two thousand ninety-six, two thousand ninety-seven, two thousand ninety-eight, two thousand ninety-nine, three thousand, three thousand one, three thousand two, three thousand three, three thousand four, three thousand five, three thousand six, three thousand seven, three thousand eight, three thousand nine, three thousand ten, three thousand eleven, three thousand twelve, three thousand thirteen, three thousand fourteen, three thousand fifteen, three thousand sixteen, three thousand seventeen, three thousand eighteen, three thousand nineteen, three thousand twenty, three thousand twenty-one, three thousand twenty-two, three thousand twenty-three, three thousand twenty-four, three thousand twenty-five, three thousand twenty-six, three thousand twenty-seven, three thousand twenty-eight, three thousand twenty-nine, three thousand thirty, three thousand thirty-one, three thousand thirty-two, three thousand thirty-three, three thousand thirty-four, three thousand thirty-five, three thousand thirty-six, three thousand thirty-seven, three thousand thirty-eight, three thousand thirty-nine, three thousand forty, three thousand forty-one, three thousand forty-two, three thousand forty-three, three thousand forty-four, three thousand forty-five, three thousand forty-six, three thousand forty-seven, three thousand forty-eight, three thousand forty-nine, three thousand fifty, three thousand fifty-one, three thousand fifty-two, three thousand fifty-three, three thousand fifty-four, three thousand fifty-five, three thousand fifty-six, three thousand fifty-seven, three thousand fifty-eight, three thousand fifty-nine, three thousand sixty, three thousand sixty-one, three thousand sixty-two, three thousand sixty-three, three thousand sixty-four, three thousand sixty-five, three thousand sixty-six, three thousand sixty-seven, three thousand sixty-eight, three thousand sixty-nine, three thousand seventy, three thousand seventy-one, three thousand seventy-two, three thousand seventy-three, three thousand seventy-four, three thousand seventy-five, three thousand seventy-six, three thousand seventy-seven, three thousand seventy-eight, three thousand seventy-nine, three thousand eighty, three thousand eighty-one, three thousand eighty-two, three thousand eighty-three, three thousand eighty-four, three thousand eighty-five, three thousand eighty-six, three thousand eighty-seven, three thousand eighty-eight, three thousand eighty-nine, three thousand ninety, three thousand ninety-one, three thousand ninety-two, three thousand ninety-three, three thousand ninety-four, three thousand ninety-five, three thousand ninety-six, three thousand ninety-seven, three thousand ninety-eight, three thousand ninety-nine, four thousand, four thousand one, four thousand two, four thousand three, four thousand four, four thousand five, four thousand six, four thousand seven, four thousand eight, four thousand nine, four thousand ten, four thousand eleven, four thousand twelve, four thousand thirteen, four thousand fourteen, four thousand fifteen, four thousand sixteen, four thousand seventeen, four thousand eighteen, four thousand nineteen, four thousand twenty, four thousand twenty-one, four thousand twenty-two, four thousand twenty-three, four thousand twenty-four, four thousand twenty-five, four thousand twenty-six, four thousand twenty-seven, four thousand twenty-eight, four thousand twenty-nine, four thousand thirty, four thousand thirty-one, four thousand thirty-two, four thousand thirty-three, four thousand thirty-four, four thousand thirty-five, four thousand thirty-six, four thousand thirty-seven, four thousand thirty-eight, four thousand thirty-nine, four thousand forty, four thousand forty-one, four thousand forty-two, four thousand forty-three, four thousand forty-four, four thousand forty-five, four thousand forty-six, four thousand forty-seven, four thousand forty-eight, four thousand forty-nine, four thousand fifty, four thousand fifty-one, four thousand fifty-two, four thousand fifty-three, four thousand fifty-four, four thousand fifty-five, four thousand fifty-six, four thousand fifty-seven, four thousand fifty-eight, four thousand fifty-nine, four thousand sixty, four thousand sixty-one, four thousand sixty-two, four thousand sixty-three, four thousand sixty-four, four thousand sixty-five, four thousand sixty-six, four thousand sixty-seven, four thousand sixty-eight, four thousand sixty-nine, four thousand seventy, four thousand seventy-one, four thousand seventy-two, four thousand seventy-three, four thousand seventy-four, four thousand seventy-five, four thousand seventy-six, four thousand seventy-seven, four thousand seventy-eight, four thousand seventy-nine, four thousand eighty, four thousand eighty-one, four thousand eighty-two, four thousand eighty-three, four thousand eighty-four, four thousand eighty-five, four thousand eighty-six, four thousand eighty-seven, four thousand eighty-eight, four thousand
eighty-nine, four thousand ninety, four thousand ninety-one, four thousand ninety-two, four thousand ninety-three, four thousand ninety-four, four thousand ninety-five, four thousand ninety-six, four thousand ninety-seven, four thousand ninety-eight, four thousand ninety-nine, five thousand, five thousand one, five thousand two, five thousand three, five thousand four, five thousand five, five thousand six, five thousand seven, five thousand eight, five thousand nine, five thousand ten, five thousand eleven, five thousand twelve, five thousand thirteen, five thousand fourteen, five thousand fifteen, five thousand sixteen, five thousand seventeen, five thousand eighteen, five thousand nineteen, five thousand twenty, five thousand twenty-one, five thousand twenty-two, five thousand twenty-three, five thousand twenty-four, five thousand twenty-five, five thousand twenty-six, five thousand twenty-seven, five thousand twenty-eight, five thousand twenty-nine, five thousand thirty, five thousand thirty-one, five thousand thirty-two, five thousand thirty-three, five thousand thirty-four, five thousand thirty-five, five thousand thirty-six, five thousand thirty-seven, five thousand thirty-eight, five thousand thirty-nine, five thousand forty, five thousand forty-one, five thousand forty-two, five thousand forty-three, five thousand forty-four, five thousand forty-five, five thousand forty-six, five thousand forty-seven, five thousand forty-eight, five thousand forty-nine, five thousand fifty, five thousand fifty-one, five thousand fifty-two, five thousand fifty-three, five thousand fifty-four, five thousand fifty-five, five thousand fifty-six, five thousand fifty-seven, five thousand fifty-eight, five thousand fifty-nine, five thousand sixty, five thousand sixty-one, five thousand sixty-two, five thousand sixty-three, five thousand sixty-four, five thousand sixty-five, five thousand sixty-six, five thousand sixty-seven, five thousand sixty-eight, five thousand sixty-nine, five thousand seventy, five thousand seventy-one, five thousand seventy-two, five thousand seventy-three, five thousand seventy-four, five thousand seventy-five, five thousand seventy-six, five thousand seventy-seven, five thousand seventy-eight, five thousand seventy-nine, five thousand eighty, five thousand eighty-one, five thousand eighty-two, five thousand eighty-three, five thousand eighty-four, five thousand eighty-five, five thousand eighty-six, five thousand eighty-seven, five thousand eighty-eight, five thousand eighty-nine, five thousand ninety, five thousand ninety-one, five thousand ninety-two, five thousand ninety-three, five thousand ninety-four, five thousand ninety-five, five thousand ninety-six, five thousand ninety-seven, five thousand ninety-eight, five thousand ninety-nine, six thousand, six thousand one, six thousand two, six thousand three, six thousand four, six thousand five, six thousand six, six thousand seven, six thousand eight, six thousand nine, six thousand ten, six thousand eleven, six thousand twelve, six thousand thirteen, six thousand fourteen, six thousand fifteen, six thousand sixteen, six thousand seventeen, six thousand eighteen, six thousand nineteen, six thousand twenty, six thousand twenty-one, six thousand twenty-two, six thousand twenty-three, six thousand twenty-four, six thousand twenty-five, six thousand twenty-six, six thousand twenty-seven, six thousand twenty-eight, six thousand twenty-nine, six thousand thirty, six thousand thirty-one, six thousand thirty-two, six thousand thirty-three, six thousand thirty-four, six thousand thirty-five, six thousand thirty-six, six thousand thirty-seven, six thousand thirty-eight, six thousand thirty-nine, six thousand forty, six thousand forty-one, six thousand forty-two, six thousand forty-three, six thousand forty-four, six thousand forty-five, six thousand forty-six, six thousand forty-seven, six thousand forty-eight, six thousand forty-nine, six thousand fifty, six thousand fifty-one, six thousand fifty-two, six thousand fifty-three, six thousand fifty-four, six thousand fifty-five, six thousand fifty-six, six thousand fifty-seven, six thousand fifty-eight, six thousand fifty-nine, six thousand sixty, six thousand sixty-one, six thousand sixty-two, six thousand sixty-three, six thousand sixty-four, six thousand sixty-five, six thousand sixty-six, six thousand sixty-seven, six thousand sixty-eight, six thousand sixty-nine, six thousand seventy, six thousand seventy-one, six thousand seventy-two, six thousand seventy-three, six thousand seventy-four, six thousand seventy-five, six thousand seventy-six, six thousand seventy-seven, six thousand seventy-eight, six thousand seventy-nine, six thousand eighty, six thousand eighty-one, six thousand eighty-two, six thousand eighty-three, six thousand eighty-four, six thousand eighty-five, six thousand eighty-six, six thousand eighty-seven, six thousand eighty-eight, six thousand eighty-nine, six thousand ninety, six thousand ninety-one, six thousand ninety-two, six thousand ninety-three, six thousand ninety-four, six thousand ninety-five, six thousand ninety-six, six thousand ninety-seven, six thousand ninety-eight, six thousand ninety-nine, seven thousand, seven thousand one, seven thousand two, seven thousand three, seven thousand four, seven thousand five, seven thousand six, seven thousand seven, seven thousand eight, seven thousand nine, seven thousand ten, seven thousand eleven, seven thousand twelve, seven thousand thirteen, seven thousand fourteen, seven thousand fifteen, seven thousand sixteen, seven thousand seventeen, seven thousand eighteen, seven thousand nineteen, seven thousand twenty, seven thousand twenty-one, seven thousand twenty-two, seven thousand twenty-three, seven thousand twenty-four, seven thousand twenty-five, seven thousand twenty-six, seven thousand twenty-seven, seven thousand twenty-eight, seven thousand twenty-nine, seven thousand thirty, seven thousand thirty-one, seven thousand thirty-two, seven thousand thirty-three, seven thousand thirty-four, seven thousand thirty-five, seven thousand thirty-six, seven thousand thirty-seven, seven thousand thirty-eight, seven thousand thirty-nine, seven thousand forty, seven thousand forty-one, seven thousand forty-two, seven thousand forty-three, seven thousand forty-four, seven thousand forty-five, seven thousand forty-six, seven thousand forty-seven, seven thousand forty-eight, seven thousand forty-nine, seven thousand fifty, seven thousand fifty-one, seven thousand fifty-two, seven thousand fifty-three, seven thousand fifty-four, seven thousand fifty-five, seven thousand fifty-six, seven thousand fifty-seven, seven thousand fifty-eight, seven thousand fifty-nine, seven thousand sixty, seven thousand sixty-one, seven thousand sixty-two, seven thousand sixty-three, seven thousand sixty-four, seven thousand sixty-five, seven thousand sixty-six, seven thousand sixty-seven, seven thousand sixty-eight, seven thousand sixty-nine, seven thousand seventy, seven thousand seventy-one, seven thousand seventy-two, seven thousand seventy-three, seven thousand seventy-four, seven thousand seventy-five, seven thousand seventy-six, seven thousand seventy-seven, seven thousand seventy-eight, seven thousand seventy-nine, seven thousand eighty, seven thousand eighty-one, seven thousand eighty-two, seven thousand eighty-three, seven thousand eighty-four, seven thousand eighty-five, seven thousand eighty-six, seven thousand eighty-seven, seven thousand eighty-eight, seven thousand eighty-nine, seven thousand ninety, seven thousand ninety-one, seven thousand ninety-two, seven thousand ninety-three, seven thousand ninety-four, seven thousand ninety-five, seven thousand ninety-six, seven thousand ninety-seven, seven thousand ninety-eight, seven thousand ninety-nine, eight thousand, eight thousand one, eight thousand two, eight thousand three, eight thousand four, eight thousand five, eight thousand six, eight thousand seven, eight thousand eight, eight thousand nine, eight thousand ten, eight thousand eleven, eight thousand twelve, eight thousand thirteen, eight thousand fourteen, eight thousand fifteen, eight thousand sixteen, eight thousand seventeen, eight thousand eighteen, eight thousand nineteen, eight thousand twenty, eight thousand twenty-one, eight thousand twenty-two, eight thousand twenty-three, eight thousand twenty-four, eight thousand twenty-five, eight thousand twenty-six, eight thousand twenty-seven, eight thousand twenty-eight, eight thousand twenty-nine, eight thousand thirty, eight thousand thirty-one, eight thousand thirty-two, eight thousand thirty-three, eight thousand thirty-four, eight thousand thirty-five, eight thousand thirty-six, eight thousand thirty-seven, eight thousand thirty-eight, eight thousand thirty-nine, eight thousand forty, eight thousand forty-one, eight thousand forty-two, eight thousand forty-three, eight thousand forty-four, eight thousand forty-five, eight thousand forty-six, eight thousand forty-seven, eight thousand forty-eight, eight thousand forty-nine, eight thousand fifty, eight thousand fifty-one, eight thousand fifty-two, eight thousand fifty-three, eight thousand fifty-four, eight thousand fifty-five, eight thousand fifty-six, eight thousand fifty-seven, eight thousand fifty-eight, eight thousand fifty-nine, eight thousand sixty, eight thousand sixty-one, eight thousand sixty-two, eight thousand sixty-three, eight thousand sixty-four, eight thousand sixty-five, eight thousand sixty-six, eight thousand sixty-seven, eight thousand sixty-eight, eight thousand sixty-nine, eight thousand seventy, eight thousand seventy-one, eight thousand seventy-two, eight thousand seventy-three, eight thousand seventy-four, eight thousand seventy-five, eight thousand seventy-six, eight thousand seventy-seven, eight thousand seventy-eight, eight thousand seventy-nine, eight thousand eighty, eight thousand eighty-one, eight thousand
eighty-two, eight thousand eighty-three, eight thousand eighty-four, eight thousand eighty-five, eight thousand eighty-six, eight thousand eighty-seven, eight thousand eighty-eight, eight thousand eighty-nine, eight thousand ninety, eight thousand ninety-one, eight thousand ninety-two, eight thousand ninety-three, eight thousand ninety-four, eight thousand ninety-five, eight thousand ninety-six, eight thousand ninety-seven, eight thousand ninety-eight, eight thousand ninety-nine, nine thousand, nine thousand one, nine thousand two, nine thousand three, nine thousand four, nine thousand five, nine thousand six, nine thousand seven, nine thousand eight, nine thousand nine, nine thousand ten, nine thousand eleven, nine thousand twelve, nine thousand thirteen, nine thousand fourteen, nine thousand fifteen, nine thousand sixteen, nine thousand seventeen, nine thousand eighteen, nine thousand nineteen, nine thousand twenty, nine thousand twenty-one, nine thousand twenty-two, nine thousand twenty-three, nine thousand twenty-four, nine thousand twenty-five, nine thousand twenty-six, nine thousand twenty-seven, nine thousand twenty-eight, nine thousand twenty-nine, nine thousand thirty, nine thousand thirty-one, nine thousand thirty-two, nine thousand thirty-three, nine thousand thirty-four, nine thousand thirty-five, nine thousand thirty-six, nine thousand thirty-seven, nine thousand thirty-eight, nine thousand thirty-nine, nine thousand forty, nine thousand forty-one, nine thousand forty-two, nine thousand forty-three, nine thousand forty-four, nine thousand forty-five, nine thousand forty-six, nine thousand forty-seven, nine thousand forty-eight, nine thousand forty-nine, nine thousand fifty, nine thousand fifty-one, nine thousand fifty-two, nine thousand fifty-three, nine thousand fifty-four, nine thousand fifty-five, nine thousand fifty-six, nine thousand fifty-seven, nine thousand fifty-eight, nine thousand fifty-nine, nine thousand sixty, nine thousand sixty-one, nine thousand sixty-two, nine thousand sixty-three, nine thousand sixty-four, nine thousand sixty-five, nine thousand sixty-six, nine thousand sixty-seven, nine thousand sixty-eight, nine thousand sixty-nine, nine thousand seventy, nine thousand seventy-one, nine thousand seventy-two, nine thousand seventy-three, nine thousand seventy-four, nine thousand seventy-five, nine thousand seventy-six, nine thousand seventy-seven, nine thousand seventy-eight, nine thousand seventy-nine, nine thousand eighty, nine thousand eighty-one, nine thousand eighty-two, nine thousand eighty-three, nine thousand eighty-four, nine thousand eighty-five, nine thousand eighty-six, nine thousand eighty-seven, nine thousand eighty-eight, nine thousand eighty-nine, nine thousand ninety, nine thousand ninety-one, nine thousand ninety-two, nine thousand ninety-three, nine thousand ninety-four, nine thousand ninety-five, nine thousand ninety-six, nine thousand ninety-seven, nine thousand ninety-eight, nine thousand ninety-nine, ten thousand, ten thousand one, ten thousand two, ten thousand three, ten thousand four, ten thousand five, ten thousand six, ten thousand seven, ten thousand eight, ten thousand nine, ten thousand ten, ten thousand eleven, ten thousand twelve, ten thousand thirteen, ten thousand fourteen, ten thousand fifteen, ten thousand sixteen, ten thousand seventeen, ten thousand eighteen, ten thousand nineteen, ten thousand twenty, ten thousand twenty-one, ten thousand twenty-two, ten thousand twenty-three, ten thousand twenty-four, ten thousand twenty-five, ten thousand twenty-six, ten thousand twenty-seven, ten thousand twenty-eight, ten thousand twenty-nine, ten thousand thirty, ten thousand thirty-one, ten thousand thirty-two, ten thousand thirty-three, ten thousand thirty-four, ten thousand thirty-five, ten thousand thirty-six, ten thousand thirty-seven, ten thousand thirty-eight, ten thousand thirty-nine, ten thousand forty, ten thousand forty-one, ten thousand forty-two, ten thousand forty-three, ten thousand forty-four, ten thousand forty-five, ten thousand forty-six, ten thousand forty-seven, ten thousand forty-eight, ten thousand forty-nine, ten thousand fifty, ten thousand fifty-one, ten thousand fifty-two, ten thousand fifty-three, ten thousand fifty-four, ten thousand fifty-five, ten thousand fifty-six, ten thousand fifty-seven, ten thousand fifty-eight, ten thousand fifty-nine, ten thousand sixty, ten thousand sixty-one, ten thousand sixty-two, ten thousand sixty-three, ten thousand sixty-four, ten thousand sixty-five, ten thousand sixty-six, ten thousand sixty-seven, ten thousand sixty-eight, ten thousand sixty-nine, ten thousand seventy, ten thousand seventy-one, ten thousand seventy-two, ten thousand seventy-three, ten thousand seventy-four, ten thousand seventy-five, ten thousand seventy-six, ten thousand seventy-seven, ten thousand seventy-eight, ten thousand seventy-nine, ten thousand eighty, ten thousand eighty-one, ten thousand eighty-two, ten thousand eighty-three, ten thousand eighty-four, ten thousand eighty-five, ten thousand eighty-six, ten thousand eighty-seven, ten thousand eighty-eight, ten thousand eighty-nine, ten thousand ninety, ten thousand ninety-one, ten thousand ninety-two, ten thousand ninety-three, ten thousand ninety-four, ten thousand ninety-five, ten thousand ninety-six, ten thousand ninety-seven, ten thousand ninety-eight, ten thousand ninety-nine, eleven thousand, eleven thousand one, eleven thousand two, eleven thousand three, eleven thousand four, eleven thousand five, eleven thousand six, eleven thousand seven, eleven thousand eight, eleven thousand nine, eleven thousand ten, eleven thousand eleven, eleven thousand twelve, eleven thousand thirteen, eleven thousand fourteen, eleven thousand fifteen, eleven thousand sixteen, eleven thousand seventeen, eleven thousand eighteen, eleven thousand nineteen, eleven thousand twenty, eleven thousand twenty-one, eleven thousand twenty-two, eleven thousand twenty-three, eleven thousand twenty-four, eleven thousand twenty-five, eleven thousand twenty-six, eleven thousand twenty-seven, eleven thousand twenty-eight, eleven thousand twenty-nine, eleven thousand thirty, eleven thousand thirty-one, eleven thousand thirty-two, eleven thousand thirty-three, eleven thousand thirty-four, eleven thousand thirty-five, eleven thousand thirty-six, eleven thousand thirty-seven, eleven thousand thirty-eight, eleven thousand thirty-nine, eleven thousand forty, eleven thousand forty-one, eleven thousand forty-two, eleven thousand forty-three, eleven thousand forty-four, eleven thousand forty-five, eleven thousand forty-six, eleven thousand forty-seven, eleven thousand forty-eight, eleven thousand forty-nine, eleven thousand fifty, eleven thousand fifty-one, eleven thousand fifty-two, eleven thousand fifty-three, eleven thousand fifty-four, eleven thousand fifty-five, eleven thousand fifty-six, eleven thousand fifty-seven, eleven thousand fifty-eight, eleven thousand fifty-nine, eleven thousand sixty, eleven thousand sixty-one, eleven thousand sixty-two, eleven thousand sixty-three, eleven thousand sixty-four, eleven thousand sixty-five, eleven thousand sixty-six, eleven thousand sixty-seven, eleven thousand sixty-eight, eleven thousand sixty-nine, eleven thousand seventy, eleven thousand seventy-one, eleven thousand seventy-two, eleven thousand seventy-three, eleven thousand seventy-four, eleven thousand seventy-five, eleven thousand seventy-six, eleven thousand seventy-seven, eleven thousand seventy-eight, eleven thousand seventy-nine, eleven thousand eighty, eleven thousand eighty-one, eleven thousand eighty-two, eleven thousand eighty-three, eleven thousand eighty-four, eleven thousand eighty-five, eleven thousand eighty-six, eleven thousand eighty-seven, eleven thousand eighty-eight, eleven thousand eighty-nine, eleven thousand ninety, eleven thousand ninety-one, eleven thousand ninety-two, eleven thousand ninety-three, eleven thousand ninety-four, eleven thousand ninety-five, eleven thousand ninety-six, eleven thousand ninety-seven, eleven thousand ninety-eight, eleven thousand ninety-nine, twelve thousand, twelve thousand one, twelve thousand two, twelve thousand three, twelve thousand four, twelve thousand five, twelve thousand six, twelve thousand seven, twelve thousand eight, twelve thousand nine, twelve thousand ten, twelve thousand eleven, twelve thousand twelve, twelve thousand thirteen, twelve thousand fourteen, twelve thousand fifteen, twelve thousand sixteen, twelve thousand seventeen, twelve thousand eighteen, twelve thousand nineteen, twelve thousand twenty, twelve thousand twenty-one, twelve thousand twenty-two, twelve thousand twenty-three, twelve thousand twenty-four, twelve thousand twenty-five, twelve thousand twenty-six, twelve thousand twenty-seven, twelve thousand twenty-eight, twelve thousand twenty-nine, twelve thousand thirty, twelve thousand thirty-one, twelve thousand thirty-two, twelve thousand thirty-three, twelve thousand thirty-four, twelve thousand thirty-five, twelve thousand thirty-six, twelve thousand thirty-seven, twelve thousand thirty-eight, twelve thousand thirty-nine, twelve thousand forty, twelve thousand forty-one, twelve thousand forty-two, twelve thousand forty-three, twelve thousand forty-four, twelve thousand forty-five, twelve thousand forty-six, twelve thousand forty-seven, twelve thousand forty-eight, twelve thousand forty-nine, twelve thousand fifty, twelve thousand fifty-one, twelve thousand fifty-two, twelve thousand fifty-three, twelve thousand fifty-four, twelve thousand fifty-five, twelve thousand fifty-six, twelve thousand fifty-seven, twelve thousand fifty-eight, twelve thousand fifty-nine, twelve thousand sixty, twelve thousand sixty-one, twelve thousand sixty-two, twelve thousand sixty-three, twelve thousand sixty-four, twelve thousand sixty-five, twelve thousand sixty-six, twelve thousand sixty-seven, twelve thousand sixty-eight, twelve
thousand sixty-nine, twelve thousand seventy, twelve thousand seventy-one, twelve thousand seventy-two, twelve thousand seventy-three, twelve thousand seventy-four, twelve thousand seventy-five, twelve thousand seventy-six, twelve thousand seventy-seven, twelve thousand seventy-eight, twelve thousand seventy-nine, twelve thousand eighty, twelve thousand eighty-one, twelve thousand eighty-two, twelve thousand eighty-three, twelve thousand eighty-four, twelve thousand eighty-five, twelve thousand eighty-six, twelve thousand eighty-seven, twelve thousand eighty-eight, twelve thousand eighty-nine, twelve thousand ninety, twelve thousand ninety-one, twelve thousand ninety-two, twelve thousand ninety-three, twelve thousand ninety-four, twelve thousand ninety-five, twelve thousand ninety-six, twelve thousand ninety-seven, twelve thousand ninety-eight, twelve thousand ninety-nine, thirteen thousand, thirteen thousand one, thirteen thousand two, thirteen thousand three, thirteen thousand four, thirteen thousand five, thirteen thousand six, thirteen thousand seven, thirteen thousand eight, thirteen thousand nine, thirteen thousand ten, thirteen thousand eleven, thirteen thousand twelve, thirteen thousand thirteen, thirteen thousand fourteen, thirteen thousand fifteen, thirteen thousand sixteen, thirteen thousand seventeen, thirteen thousand eighteen, thirteen thousand nineteen, thirteen thousand twenty, thirteen thousand twenty-one, thirteen thousand twenty-two, thirteen thousand twenty-three, thirteen thousand twenty-four, thirteen thousand twenty-five, thirteen thousand twenty-six, thirteen thousand twenty-seven, thirteen thousand twenty-eight, thirteen thousand twenty-nine, thirteen thousand thirty, thirteen thousand thirty-one, thirteen thousand thirty-two, thirteen thousand thirty-three, thirteen thousand thirty-four, thirteen thousand thirty-five, thirteen thousand thirty-six, thirteen thousand thirty-seven, thirteen thousand thirty-eight, thirteen thousand thirty-nine, thirteen thousand forty, thirteen thousand forty-one, thirteen thousand forty-two, thirteen thousand forty-three, thirteen thousand forty-four, thirteen thousand forty-five, thirteen thousand forty-six, thirteen thousand forty-seven, thirteen thousand forty-eight, thirteen thousand forty-nine, thirteen thousand fifty, thirteen thousand fifty-one, thirteen thousand fifty-two, thirteen thousand fifty-three, thirteen thousand fifty-four, thirteen thousand fifty-five, thirteen thousand fifty-six, thirteen thousand fifty-seven, thirteen thousand fifty-eight, thirteen thousand fifty-nine, thirteen thousand sixty, thirteen thousand sixty-one, thirteen thousand sixty-two, thirteen thousand sixty-three, thirteen thousand sixty-four, thirteen thousand sixty-five, thirteen thousand sixty-six, thirteen thousand sixty-seven, thirteen thousand sixty-eight, thirteen thousand sixty-nine, thirteen thousand seventy, thirteen thousand seventy-one, thirteen thousand seventy-two, thirteen thousand seventy-three, thirteen thousand seventy-four